
they all "considered Khrushchev too wary and Soviet foreign policy too 
rational to court a risk of this magnitude". 

Where interpretation would be helpful, Schlesinger avoids 
it. But the only possible interpretation of this sentence is 
that, with an astounding unanimity, "our best Soviet experts in 
State and the CIA" were entirely wrong and of indescribable in_ 
competence. This, of course, Schlesinger will not say, even tho 
his writing says it for him, for the alternative is to say that 
the_ entire US administration was wrong, both in its understanding 
of .-hryshchev8cs intention and its pretenses to legality. 

Wh*t follows next cannot be passed off as simply a lack 
of precision in Schlesinger's writing: 

P.798 	Nonetheless, when a U-2 flight on August 29 showed clear evidence 
of SAM sites under construction, the President decided to put Moscow on 
notice. On September 4, the Secretary of State brought over a draft of 
the warning. The President showed it to the Attorney General, who recom-
mended stiffening it with an explicit statement that we would not tol-
erate the import of offensive weapons. The draft as revised read that, 

while we had no evidence of "significant offensive capability either in 
Cuban hands or under Soviet direction," should it be otherwise, the 
gravest issues would arise." 

On the same day the Soviet Ambassador in Washington gave the 
Attorney General an unusual personal message from Khrushchev for the 
President. The Soviet leaderpledged in effect that he would stir up 
no incidents before the  congressional elections in November..." 

Comment: First, Schlesinger does not say how the "clear evidence" was 
of SAM sites" and not any other kind of missile site. He does 
not say how many or where they were. Sorensen says they are in 
western Cuba and Abel says that a week later Robert Kennedy had 
known of "CIA reports that eight SAM sites were already estab-
lished in Cuba" (A-19). 

IT—IT-minor that Schlesinger says "the President decided 
to pat Moscow on notice". Abel says (p.20) that it was the Atty 
Gen who "urged the President to warn the Russians in unmistakable 
terms" after his meeting with Dobrynin on Sept L. Schlesinger 
says that on Sept L. the Sec of State "brought over a draft of the 
warning", whereas Abel says not only that the Atty Gen recommended 
it, but that he "and his assistant, Nicholas deB. Katzenbach, 
helped to draft the warning issued the same day in President 
Kennedy's name." (A_20). By this time Schlesinger has become so 
skillful in his evasive writing that his language doesn't even 
say that the President ever issued the warning that had been 
drafted. He talks only of a "draft" and a "revised" draft. But 
perhaps most dishonest of all is the last sentence quoted above, 
"The Soviet leader pledged in effect that he would stir up no 
incidents before the congressional elections in November. 	A 

similar interpretation is given by Sorensen who vies with-Schles-
inger in his deification of the President and undeviating devo_ 
tion to the fact that the President never erred. Neither Soren-
sen nor Schlesinger quotes Dobyynin's language, nor do they quote 
the Atty Gen. They just say that from the kindness of his heart, 
this old monster and troublemaker, Khrushchev, this Machiavelli 
in an Astrakhan, told the President, "don't worry, we're not going 
to make any trouble for you, especially not in Cuba." Abel, who 
could have gotten his information only from official sources, 



   

puts much the same interpretation on Khrushchev and his message 
with this very conspicuous exception: He said, "It boiled down 
to a promise that the Soviet' Uninn would create no trcable for 
the United States _ in Berlin or Southeast Asia _ during the 
election campaign." (A-19) 

Note 
campaign." 

 Berlin or Southeast Asia" set off By dashes for 
emphasis. So whether or not Khrushchev was a troublemaking 
devil, he didn't exempt Cuba from his deviltry. 

Because the administration mades such a big thing of this 
Khrushchev message, which certainly is taken out of context and 
Utz misrepresented, it is very strange that not one of the three 
major writers, all of whom drew upon official information, two 
of whom were participants, found it possible to iluote a single 
word that the Soviet ambassador spoke to the Atty Gen. They all 
paraphrase it and unless Abel is entirely wrong, which is hard to 
believe since his book was exclusively on the subject of this 
crisis and his emphasis is unmistakable, it can only be concluded 
that both Sorensen and Schlesinger intended nothing less than a 
major deception because the entire administration case hinged 
upon 2 propaganda devices; first, that Khrushchev had deceived 
the President, and second, that the missiles were offensive. 

Next Schlesinger quotes an unidentified "Moscow" statement 
as saying "flatly that the 'armaments and military equipment sent 
to Cuba are designed e?clusively for defensive purposes.'" (p.798) 

Again Schlesinger forgets his own dissertation on the Ameri; 
can missiles in Turkey where he carefully points out that the 
only purpose of identical missiles is a first_strike capacity. 
At no point does Schlesinger or any other administraton spokesman, 
including the President, ever say that, upon the completion of 
the Cuban missile installation, the Soviet Union planned an at-
tack upon the UO. Because, as Schlesinger points out, if these 
missiles are not to be used in a first strike, they serve only a 
"deterrent" function, without arguing that the Soviet Union in_ 
tended to initiate a nuclear attack upon the TM, it cannot be 
argued that the missiles when installed served anything other 
than a defensive purpose. 

Schlesinger also quotes the exact language used by the 
others and, as a matter of fact, used by the other side, at the 
UN, that the Soviet Union said it had all the missiles and all 
the power it needed on its own territory. Earlier Schlesinger 
had said virtually the same thing in pointing out that, when the 
Soviets had enough intercontinental missiles installed, they in-. 
stalled no more, allowing the US to go ahead without making any 
effort to catch up with them in the total number. 

While it was nod` secret that preparations were going for_ 
ward for  an attack on Cuba, Schlesinger then says: 

p.799 The statement continued truculently accusing the United States of "pre_ 
paring for aggression against Cuba and other peace_lvoing states," con-
cluding that if the aggressors unleash war our armed formes must.. be 
ready to  strike a crushing retaliatory  blow at the aggressor. 

Comment: 	Of course his purpose here is to show the Russians are a 
bunch of nasty, warmongering propagandists. But this language 
does serve a specific and legitimate purpose in any analysis of 
what happened. The Soviet Union accused the US of "preparing 
for aggression against Cuba" and warned that, in that event, 
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Hour armed forces must be ready to strike a crushing retalia-
tory blow ...". In short, the Soviet Union, even at the cost of 
war, was going to keep its pledge to Cuba. 

(A_20) Abel also does not identify the source is "Moscow" 
ofothis statement but dates it as of Sept 11. 

On Sept 13 "the President responded calmly" when, at his 
news conference, he said "that the new shipment did not consti-
tute a serious threat" but were Cuba to "'became an offensive 
military base of significant capacity for the Soviet Union, then 
this country would do whatever must be done to protect its own 
security and that of its allies.'" 

With this build-up, the concluding sentence of the pars_ 
graph reads, "In the meantime he asked Congress for stand-by 
authority to call up the reserves. 

Now. why should the President ask Congress for stand-by 
authority to call up the reserves? 

In the context of Cuba, the context in which Schlesinger 
presents this, there could be but a single reason: Need. And 
the need could come from one of two things: The president's 
knowledge of an offensive capability or a suspicion so strong 
that he had to run the great risk, both domestically, especially 
immediately before an election, and internationally, where the 
fever readings would go higher on the thermometer. 

But for Schlesinger this one sentence with no explanation. 

Next, Schlesinger says the President "had also taken the precau-
tion of doubling the frequency of the-U_2 flights over Cuba." 

How many before he doubled and how many after he doubled 
Schlesinger sees unworthy of mention. Other sources indicate a 
beginning number of 2 per week. This gradually increased as the 
crisis increased in intensity to 6_7 a day. 

Abel says (A_22) until late August there were 2 flights 
monthly, stepped up after Aug 29 discovery of SAM sites to 7 
flights by Oct 7. 

Next, Schlesinger says there were flights on Sept 5,17, 
26 and 29 and October 5 and 7 o and that the "evidence" from the 
flights as well as from tither sources, indicated a continuing 
military build-up large in its proportions obut still defensive 
in its character." 

Abel's version (A_25)Y is similar to Schlesinger's but 
not identical: "They had overflown on September 5,17,26,29 and 
October 5 and 7, without discovering anything beyond SAM sites, 
MIG fighter$planes on various Cuban airfields, and Komar torpedo 
boats armed with short-range rockets. All but the. September 5 
flight, however, had limited their photographic sweeps to thgt 
portion of Cuba lying east of Havana. This was the result of a 
policy decision oby the Committee on Overhead Reconnaissance 
(OOMOR) meeting in McGeorge Bundy's office at the White House 
on September 10." (The reason for the meeting of this committee, 
whose "very existence was a closely guarded secret", was the 
shooting down of a Chinese hationalist U_2 over China the day 
before.) 

Sorensen gives still a different version (p.672) and a 
different day for one of the flights: "Missions were flown on 
September 5, 11, 26 and 29, and on October 5 and 7. Bad weather 
held up flights between September 5 and 26 and made the Septem_ 
ber 11 photography unusable. Twogt-2 incidents elsewhere in the 



world also led to a high level examination of that airplane's 
use and some delays in flights." 

how, because of the repetition of the dateg Sebt 11, it 
cannot be considered in the first case to have been a typograph-
ical error. 

Nor can the discrepancy in the dates be regarded lightly. 
The entire administration position, aside from the fiction of 
Ifoffensivetl weapons, had to do with Khrushchev's deceit, stealth, 
etc., the fact that the administration did not know ofcthe intro_ 
duction of missiles into Cuba. Therefore, the exact date of the 
flight and the circumstances is of great importance. And if on 
such an important thing any of the authors is wrong, or especially 
if Sorensen or Schlesinger is wrong, all of theieinformation" 
is thereby suspect. It is the kind of thing that, in the context 
of the Cuba missile crisis, permits no error of any kind. 

Then there is the vast difference between Schlesinger's 
statement, which, like most of his writing, is quite tricky, of 
the indication of "a continuing military build-up large in its 
proportions" but which he may evade by saying it came frem 
other sources", And Sorensen's statement. Without the evasion, 
what Schlesinger says is essentially what Abel says, and Abel's 
sources obviously could be nothing but official sources. But 
Sorensen is specific: "bad weather held up flights between Sep_ 
tember 5 and 26 and made the September 11 photography unusable." 
If Sorensen is truthful, Schlesinger is a liar. If Schlesinger 
is truthful, Sorensen is a liar. And the truth is, both are. 

Schlesinger's very next sentence is "The government saw 
no reason as yet to believe that Khruschev intended anything be_ 
yong this; he had not, so far as we knew, lost his mind.'' And 
then he says that only John McCone had a hunch Khrnshchev planned 
"installation of offensive missiles!'. This is do direct contra-
diction to any reason Kennedy could have had in the last sentence 
of the previous paragraph of'chlesinger's writing in asking for 
stand_by authority to can up the reserves. It is further di_ 
rectly contradicted by the very opening of Sorensen's chapter 
on this subject, an unmistakable and unforgettable incident which 
Schlesinger could not have omitted from his book as he does Com-
pletely by accident. Sorensen says (p.667) the Very first words 
in his chapter, "The Confrontation in Cuba", "on September 6, 
1962, in response to his urgent telephone request and after 
checking with President Kennedy I met with Soviet Ambassador 
Dobrynin at the Russian Embassy." And at this meeting Sorensen 
says he tookgnotes at the ambassador's suggestion. On p.668, 
Sorensen quotes directly from these notes: "He neither contra_ 
dieted nor confirmed my reference to large numbers of Soviet 
military personnel, electronics equipment and mdssild prepara_ 
Lions.' 

Nor is this the only reference to knowledge on the part 
of the administration of missile preparation In Cuba. The UN 
debate reveals an administration communication to all its Latin 
American allies, leaked to Cuba whose Raul Roa used it at the 
UN debate, of the definite statement by the US of the presence 
of missiles in Cuba. This was dated Sept 22. It was not denied 
at the UN. It was not subsequently denied. It isnot denied in 
either Sorensen's or Schlesinger's book. It is, in fact, not 
mentioned in either book. And, as a matter of fact, neither men_ 
bions the existence of the Committee on Overhead Reconnaissance, 
COMOR, whose functioning obviously is central to the entire mis-
sile story, and at this point the midterm elections so close 



also become central tooany honest telling of the story. (p.799) 
Reverting to the style of the novelist, Sorensen says that "across the world, ships were sliding out of Black Sea harbors 

with nuclear technicians in their cabins and nuclear missiles in 
their hatches." The use of the word "nuclear" here is an obvious 
device that assumes greater point in the total absence of any 
nuclear warheads in Cuba. The fact is that Khrushchev defied 
their presence in the letter Abel quotes and offered a search of 
the ships which was not accepted. Novelist Schlesinger con_ 
tinues in his Man-from-UNCLE fashion, "Khrushchev, having done 

p.800 	his best to lull Kennedy by public statements and private mes_ 
sages, now in early September put the second stage of his plan 
into operation. He could hope that the hurricane season might 
interfere with the U_2 overflights and that the fall political 
campaign might inhibit the administration from taking drastic 
action." 

Imagine such a tough, gruff guy as Khrushchev basing every_ 
thing he did upon the hope of a hurricane! 

What is important, however, is something Schlesinger does 
not intend, something that is ignored in all the other writing 
and presumably will be in his, and that is that Khrushchev knew 
of U_2 overflights. Schlesinger says exactly that here. So, Ix 
the absence of$any even rudimentary effort to disguise any of 
the construction work in Cuba is clear evidence of an incontro_ 
vertible nature that Khrushchev intended this construction to be 
detected. 

Again without intending to, Schlesinger gives us a real 
insight into the conduct of the govt on the highest level, the 
cliff-hanging fear of the President and his close counsellors, 
of the dire threat to the national security - really the national 
survival _ that hung over the country and the world. Hese we 
have the real Dick Dating: 

p.800 .... Lacking photographic verification, the intelligence community 
treated the information with reserve. In the meantime, it recommended 

on October 4 a U_2 flight over western Cuba. The recommendation was 
approved on October 10, and from the eleventh to the thirteenth the 
pilot and plane Oaited for the weather to break. Sunday the fourteenth 
dawned beautiful and cloudless. 

Comment: It took about a week to gett a U_2 flight approved? Especially 
one recommended by "the intelligence community'', and in the great 
apprehension about this mysterious build-uT, in Cuba? 

And what about the flights on which all 3 writers, Schles_ 
finger, Sorensen and Abel, are agreed, those of Oct 5 and 7, and 
about which none says anything not quoted above? There remains 
another explanation, that Schlesinger again is wrong. But if he 
is not, Sorensen most certainly is, because he says (p.672), "On 
0 ctober 9 the President - whose personal authorization was re_ 
quired for every U_2 flight and who throughout this period had 
authorized all flights requested of him _ approved a mission over 
the western end of Cuba 	delayed by bad weather until October 
14, the U_2 flew in the early morning hours," etc. 

So ttakxm either one of these two close advisers and biog-
raphers of the President is, to be very kind, wrong, or to be 
more candid, a liar. 

Sorensen's reference to bad weather, and he makes reference 
to it, relates only to Sept. Schlesinger makes no reference to it. 



Abel's version (pp.26-7) is that when t McCone returned 
from his honeymoon, "%,discover that western Cuba had not been 
overflown for a month'rimmediately suggested "Oat a special 
conference on October 4,that the whole island be photographed 
at once with special attention to Mae western ena McCone re-
calls that several days were lost while various;Idky,alterna_ 
tives were examined ..." He agrees that CONCH approved this 
flight on Oct 9, but not for the whole island, only "taking in 
an area of western Cuba beyond the range of the peripheral 
flights which had not been inspected from the air since Septem-
ber 5." 

Thus we have the same kaleidoscope, the same picture of 
the true extent of Washington's apprehension. Western Cuba, 
the most likely place for the installation of uoffensive" mis_ 
siles,"had not been inspected from the air since September 5."!!! 

Here we have another glimpse in the same kaleidoscope of 
the CIA director who had and continued to hold (see Abel) the 
belief that Soviet activity was intended for the installation 
of "offensive" missiles, off on a 3_week honeymoon. Both Schles_ 
onger and Sorensen gloss over the honeymoon except that Schlesin-
ger (p.799) uses it to say Xhe "did not take this thought seri_ 
ously enough to prevent his going off now for a three weeks' 
honeymoon in Europe." But according to Abel _ and this is not 
indicated in either Sorensen or Schlesinger - McCone was "fret-
ting and bombarding his deputy, General Marshall S. Carter, with 
telegrams. president Kennedy never saw the so_called honeymoon 
telegrams, sent on September 7, 10, 15 and 16. General Carter 
did not distribute them outside the CIA." (A_23) Is this a re_ 
flection of the CIA's attitude? 

But it would not seem to be for Abel (p.14) quotes the 
issue of Aviation Week and Space Technology dated Oct 1 as say-
ing, "'pentagon strategists consider the present arms build-up 
in Cuba the first step toward eventual construction of inter_ 
mediate-range ballistic missile emplacements." 

Nor is this all. Col John Ralph Wright, Jr., of the De_ 
fense Intelligence Agency, studied the results of unspecified 
Sept overflights "with meticulous care", according to Abel (p.26) 
and notice the odd trapesoidal pattern.. near San Cristobal which 
"resembled the placement of missile installations photographed 
repeatedly by pilots like Gary Powers over the Soviet Union." 
A few pages later, where he also has an extremely revealing foot. 
note (p.29), Abel describes this as "to a skilled interpreter of 
aerial photographs ... the evidence was compelling, if not yet 
conclusive." But in the footnote, "In June 1963, Colonel wright's 
crucial contribution was acknowledged with the award of an Oak 
Leaf Uluster to the Legion of Merit he had received ten years 
earlier," and the citation says, "He performed aounjque service 
to his country by single_handedly analyzing a series of intelli- 
gence reports 	pinpointing the location of the first medium_ 
range ballistic missiles deployed by the USSR in the 1.1estern 
hemisphere." His citation says that it was he who "recommended" 
the coverage of Oct 14. 

Returning to Schlesinger and the Oct 14 flight, he fails 
to say when the flight was made. In thishe is consistent with 
his further comment on its results, but his language about the 	, 

flight is merely "Sunday the 14th dawned beautiful and cloudless.' 
He at this point launches into an attack on Sen Keating. Sorensen 



says (p.672) that" the U-2 flew in the early morning hours of 
that cloudless Sunday ...". Abel has more detail. He begins 
by saying that at the suggestion of McNamara, the CIA pilots 
were canned, The CIA had used Air Force officers transferred 
to their payroll "ostensibly as civilians, after a process of 
quasi-separation known in the trade as 'sheep-dipping!" (A_25). 

Over CIA objections (a_27) 2 Air Force regulars, hajors 
Rudolph Anderson Jr and Richard S. Keyser, took over on the 14th. 
"Same CIA people took this hard. General Carter, in McConels 
month-long absence/ (Note Schlesinger says 3 weeks), had appealed 
to the vihite House, arguing that intelligence was properly the 
CIA's business and that it had its own control center to go with 
the planes, the trained pilots, and the experience. McGeorge 
Bundy dismissed the appeal] But Abel, while not giving the 
time of the flight, says, two Air Force pilots ... climbdd into 
tilamtimmmommix2lyin their borrowed flying machines" (A-27), so 
there is some confusion which Abel does not miniaze by concldd_ 
ing his chapter "Sunday October 34, 1962" (also p.27) by saying, 
"Then they flew home, skidding in safely with the wing! folded 
down 	Their film magazines were quickly unloaded and trans_ 
(erred to a waiting jet for the flight to Nashington." But the 
implication of Abel is there were 2 planes. and 2 pilots Yon the 
one flight. 

Schlesinger'sattack on Sen Keating is the sneaky thing in 
which he is a specialist. He says. Keating "had also been receiv.. 
the refugee reports, and he treated them with no reserve at all. 
At the end of August he began a campaign to force the government 
into some unspecified form of action. In'October he began to talk 
about offensive missile bases." He could have given the date _ 
it was the 10th. Altho the confusion may be cleared up on the 
next page, here elimination Of the date might be calculated to 
lead the reader to believe Keating did not say tnything until 
after the administration knew and announced its knowledge (p.800). 
Again playing the sneak with 4terary structures, Schelesinger 
attributes to an unidentified same the belief Keating Thad "other motives" than "the national safety°  and he invokes Roger 
Hilsman who later wrote of Keating that 'until the Senator comes 
forward with a better explanation than he has so far supplied, 
one of two possible conclusions is inescapable: 	peddling 
someoniaesumomfor some puprose of his own, despite the highly 
dangerous/national situation; or,alternatively, he had informaF 
the United States Dovernment did not have that could have guided 
a U_2 to the missile sites before October lL,and at less risk to 
the pilot." (p.801) 

SchlesingerTs concluding paragraph of this subsection be-
gins, "Now on the fourteenth the U_2 plane (note the singular) 
returned from its mission." He in general, without saying where 
the laboratory was, says the negatives were "swiftly" sent there 
"then to the interpretation center, where specialists pored over 
the blown-up photographs frame by frame. Late Monday afternoon, 
reading the obscure and intricate markings, they identified a 
launching pad ... on the ground in San Cristobal." (p.801) 
But Sorensen says (p.673)"ByMonday evening October 15, the ana_ 
lysts were fairly certain of their findings" and Abel places no 
time upon it at all, saying (A_30) that gin McCone's absence (he 
had left wasbinOon at 3 p.m. because of the death of his step-
son, Paul J. Pigfott, in a Calif sportscar accident), General 



Carter was the first to receive word of the San Cristobal dis_ 
covery from the photo-analysts of o the National Photographic 
Interpretation Center." The only time given by Abel (A..30) is 
the time McGeorge Bundy found out, at 8:30 p.m., told by tele_ 
phone by CIA D.4ptuy Director Cline. It is with this event, the 
informing of Bundy, that Schlesinger begins subsection 3 of this 
chapter. 

3. The Executive Committee (pp.801-6). 

According to Schlesinger, Bundy was informed about 8:30. 
But according to Sorensen (p.673), "between 8 and 10 p.m., the 
top CIA officials were notified and they notified in turn the 
Defense and State intelligence chiefs and, at his home, McGeorge 
Bundy." 

It would seem that, with all the information coming from 
a single source, those few in the govt privy and with both Schles_ 
finger and Sorensen among those both privy and closest to the 
President, there should be no discrepancy of any kind, nor should 
there be any question about the time, even to the extact minute, 
especially when dealing with intelligence and of such a nature. 

Schlesinger, Sorensen and Abel agree that Bundy decided 
not to tell the President that night since he had nothing with 
which to brief him and wouldn't until the morning. There is only 
a 15-minute difference between Sorensen's "about 9 a.m." time and 
Schlesinger's 8:45 a.m. Tuesday, with the President pajamaed and 
inldhis bedroom. Abel (A-43) adds details that 8..18 o'clock 
Bundy was briefed by an intelligence officer with twophoto_ana_ 
lysts. He studied the phottographs and accompaniying intelligence 

r 	reports, then went to Kennedy's living quarters where, accordirt 
to Abel, the President was sitting on the edge of the bed looking 
at the morning papers . 

Schlesinger NamIdxmatxR does not quote Bundy's reason for 
not informing the President immediately. Abel (A_31) and Soren-
sen (P.673) do, each one with a different quotation. The time and 
source of Abel's is not given, but Sorensen says that amExx4xmxmtha 
tatTax"over four months later, almost as an afterthought, the presi_ 
dent asked why he didn't telephone him that night and Bundy re-
sponded with a memorandum 'for your memoirsl." 

When Kennedy was satisfied the evidence was conclusive, he 
told Bundy one way orySanother he must bring the threat to an end 
(n.801).  Then: 	  

p.802 	 He then directed Bundy to institute low-level photographic 
flights and to set up a meeting of top officials. privately he was fu-
rious; if Khrushchev could pull this after all his protestations and 
denials, how could he ever be txmmAxanxanyitiyag trusted on anything? 

The meeting, beginhing at eleven forty-five that morning, went 
on with intermissions for the rest of the week. The group soon became 
known as the Executive Committee, presumably of the National Security 
Council; the press later dubbed it familiarly ExCom, though one never 
heard that phrase at the time. It carried on its work with the most 
exacting secrecy} nothing could be worse than to alert the Russians 
before the United States had decided on its own course. 



Comment: Of course, the pretense that the Russians had to be kept from 
knowing that we knew is little short of childish. Just 2 pages 
earlier (p.800) Schlesinger has eought to explain Khrushchevts 
action in the light of the American official line by saying he 
had pinned his hopes on the hurricane season interfering with the 
U-2 flights, so there was no doubt that everybody knew the Rus_ 
sians knew all about the U_2 flights. There was nothing else to 
which the US could "alert the Russians' because certainly the 
Russians knew what the Russians were doing! 

Schlesinger names  the ExCom: 

p.802 	... For this reason its members _ the President, the Vice_Presi_ 
dent, Rusk, McNamara, Robert Kennedy, General Taylor, McCone, Dillon, 
Adlai Stevenson, Bundy, Sorensen, Ball, Gilpatric, Llewellyn Thompson, 
Alexis Johnson, Edwin Martin, with others brought in on occasion, among 
them Dean Acheson and Robert Lovett _ had to attend their regular meet_ 
ings, keep as many appotntments as possible and preserve the normalities 
of life.... 

Comment: Schlesingerts version of the ExCom is not quite the same as 
Sorensen's (1110.674-5). 

But neither list cites Schlesinger as a member. 
Because the President's presence seemed "to have a con-

straining effect, preliminaby meetings (of the ExCom) were held 
without him." Sorensen agrees. The ExCom considered "every al-
ternative" ranging "from living with the missiles to taking them 
out by surprise attack, from making the issue with Castro to mak_ 
*t with Khrushchev." (p.802). Almost all the members of the 
ExCom "found themselves moving from one position to another." 
The ExCom extimated "about ten days before the missiles would 
be on ±ko pads ready for firing." According to Schlesinger, this 
"meant that the response/could not, for example, be confided to 
the United Nations, where the Soviet delegaWd$ would have kgzn 
ample opportunity to stall action until the nuclear weapons were 
in place and on target. It meant that we could not evenrisk the 
delay involved in consulting our allies. It meant that the total 
responsibility had to fall on the United States and its Presi 
dent. "  p.803) 

What it really meant was the United States had no inten-
tion of abiding by its commitment to the UN, to the Charter of 
the UN, and to international law. Unless, of course, it could 
convert the UN to its own purposes, to make it an adjunct of US 
policy. 

As did others writing on the same subject, Schlesinger 
says that at the beginning of the discussions because the Presi_ 
dent "made clear that acquiescence was impossible" there seemed 
to be-nothing possible except an airstrike which impelled the 
Atty Gen to scribble a wry note "tI know now how Tojo felt when 
he was planning Pearl Harbor.'" Schlesinger then comments about 
a statement of the Atty Gen's otherwise unrecorded, in saying 
they needed more alternatives as an example of 'countervailing 
pressure" Robert Kennedy suggested such as "by placing nuclear 
missiles in Berlin". Here again is a revelation the President's 
advisers considered anything they wanted to do, anything that 
remotely flickered through their minds, as proper and legal _ 
that whatever the US decided to do, wanted to do, even thought 
it might do _ was, ipso facto, right. 



The military build-up in the Caribbean that followed was 
conveniently covered o by "long-scheduled" exercises that week. 
The amphibious task force was built up to include 40,000 Marines 
and i there were 5,000 more in Guantanamo. The Army prepared 
its 82nd and 101st Airborne Divisions for immediate deployment 
and soon altogether gathered "more than pf 100,000 troops in 
Florida. SAC bombers left Florida airfields to make room for 
tactical fighter aircraft flown in from bases all over the coun-
try. Air defense facilities were stripped from places outside 
the range of the Cuban missiles and reinstalled in the Southeast. 
As the days went by, 14,000 reservists were recalled to fly trans_ 
port planes in the eventuality of airborne operations." (p.803) 

Again consider the pretense of secrecy with all of this 
publicly going on (p.803). Meanwhile the Pentagon had undertaken 
a "technical analysis of the requirements for a successful strike'. 
Arith typical propaganda purposes in mild that could certainly have 
deceived the President,  this was formulated as 

	

p.804 	• • . 	a "surgical" strike confined to the nuclear missile bases 
alone would leave the airports and 1L_28s untouched; moreover, we could 
not be o sure in advance that we hdd identified or could destroy /all the 
missile sites. A limited strike therefore might expose the United 
States to nuclear retaliation. Military prudence called for a much 
larger strike to eliminate all sources of danger; this would require 
perhaps 500 sorties. Anything less, the military urged, would destroy 
our credibility before the world and leave our own nation in intolerable 
peril. Moreover, this was a heaven-sent opportunity to get rid of the 
Castro reEAme forever and reestablish the security of the hemisphere. 

Comment: To Schlesinger this was "a strong argument, urged by strong 
men." But from the "arguments on the other side" which. Schles_ 
inger then quotes, it is clear he was not referring to the 
strength of their minds for they could hardly have thought, or 
if they had thought, paid  any attention to conseauences: 

	

P.804 	 The Soviet experts pointed out that even a limited strike 
would kill the Russians manning the missile sites and might well provoke 
the Soviet Union into drastic and unpredictable response, perhaps nuclear 
war. The Latin American experts added thata massive strike would kill 
thousands of innocent Cubans and damage the United States permanently 
in the hemisphere. The 2uropeanists said the world would regard a sur_ 
prise atrike as an excessive response. Even if it lid not produce 
Soviet retaliation against the United States, it would invite the Rus_ 
sians to move against Berlin in circumstances where the blame would 
fall, not on them, but on us..." 

day 
Comment: The next plaxe Sec McNamareadvanced an idea which had been 

briefly mentioned the day before and from which he did not there_ 
after deviate"/, a "naval blockade designed to stop the further 
entry of offensive weapons into Cuba and hopefully to force the 
removal of the missiles already there.'' (p.6604) 

In MaNamarats mind and bchlesingerts and everybody else's 
this was a blockade, Megan and an act of war. It was not until 
later that it was dignified with the euphemism "quarantine"(p.804). 

As the discussions in the Exelom proceeded thru Thursday, 
airstrike supporters said a blockade "would not neutralize the 
weapons already within Cuba" and "that it could not possibly bring 
enough pressure on Khrushchev to remove those weapons, that it 



would permit work to go ahead on the bases and that it would 
mean another Runich." (p.805) They feared a retaliatory block-
ade on Berlin. But the BxBom began togards the end of the day 
to favor a blockade. 

The arguments of the airstrike advocates are cogent and 
should have been and still must be considered in any analysis. 
It certainly could not neutralize4the weapons already in Cuba, 
nor, unless xm he were willing to be pressured, could it in any 
way cause Khrushchev to remove the weapons and they would remain 
as the threat which caused all of Lennedy's excessive reaction. 
So, without Khrushchev's cooperation, a blockade was meaningless 
and if he were going to cooperate a quid pro quo of some kind 
was an essential for him. yrom this the natural question is, 
what auid pro quo and had he planned for this eventuality? Had 
he figured that the US would not dare unleash a nuclear war and 
as a consewuence there could be no solution except one in which 
he was in agreement? 

It is beyond credibility that this thought did not occue 
to the Pres or his advisers. Yet they do not, from the writings 
of Schlesinger, Sorensen and Abel, seem to have ever considered 
this. 

Schlesinger says the Pres proceeded with his earlier 
scheduled meeting with Gromyko "in the interests of normality". 
He finds this "one of the more extraordinary moments of an ex_ 
traordinary week" because both Kennedy and Gromyko knew of the 
missiles in Cuba but Gromyko "did not know that Kennedy knew it". 

This, of course, is an entirOy foolish assumption on 
Schlesinger's pert but a pretense that is indispensable to the 
maintenance of the administration's fictitious version of the 
entire Cuba missile crisis. The Russians had publicly done every_ 
thing except say they had installed such missiles in Cuba, They 
had been careful to explain their purposes in diplomatic language 
and they had done nothing to camouflage the work done in Cuba. 
Sorensen bothers to make no explanation but Schlesinger (p.800) 
wants us to believe that the Russians figured an unending series 
of hurricanes would prevent American aerial reconnaissance and 
that the Russians were willing to gamble on such an extreme 
probability as the basis for all of their intentions! Gromyko 
emphasized "Soviet aid had 'solely the purpose of contributing 
to the defense capabilities of Cuba'''. 

Wisely, Schlesinger pays but slight attention to this 
meeting so that he can more readily ignore what other writers 
have pointed out, that when the Pres read the"key sentences 
from his statement of September 13" Gromyko held his ground and 
made a very forceful response. 

The intellectual tone and level of Schlesingerfs writing 
is illustrated by his account of the evening meeting of the ExCom 
Thursday, Oct 18, at which he said the Pres "was evidently at-
tracted by the idea of the blockade" because "it avoided war..." 
and could be "carried out within the framework of the Organiza-
tion of American States and the Rio Treaty." 

There is no questi>n about it, blockade was in itself an 
act of war. Hence, it did not avoid war but shifted the choice 
=the initiation of hostilities to the Russians. Ind the only 
way it could be carried nut within the "framework" of the OAS 
was by the US govt depending upon a rubber stamp whic, of course, 
it knew it had (p.805). 

it 



Now Schlesinger illustrates his historian's impartiality by 
saying  that if we were to launch "a surprise attack" which 
would, of course, kill uncoutable thousands of Cubans as well 
as an indeterminate number of Russians and be an act of war 
that, in the context of the public Soviet commitment to defend 
Cuba, an act initiating nuclear war, were the Soviets to respond - "
against Berlin or the United States itsisf this response would 

be "insensate". 
The Pres ordered preparations for a weapons blockade to 

go into effect on Mon morning the 22nd (p.806). 
There seems to be a conflict with Sorensen here, but in 

fact there is not. Sorensen (p.671_2) gives the impression the 
decision to plan for the blockade was made on Fri morning, but 
the fact that the Pres favored it Thurs night is indicated on 
p.691. 

L1.. The Decision (pp.806_8) 

When Kennedy left for a previously scheduled political tour, 
the ExCom met at the State Dept at 11 o'clock Fri morning. 
Several of its members began to "reargue the inadequacy of the 
blockade" to which Schlesinger said Ted Sorensen protested 
"that a decision had been reached the night before and should 
not be reopened now". This is not the version Sorensen gives 
(p.692) but it is not in contradiction to it because Sorensen 
does not say whether or not he protested this effort. Schles_ 
inger's version of the airstrike advocates' position is "why 
not confront the world with a fait Imam accompli by taking out 
the bases in a clean and swift operation?" Another felt It 
was a test of wills" and "the sooner there was a showdown, the 
better". Still another said "now or neveR" and the US must 
"hit the bases before they became operational". The airsr1ke 
could leacte on Sun (snother remarkable parallel to Pearl Harbor) 
"if we took a decision that morning". 

Again the lack of morality and the lack of any interest 
in or concept of legality. McNamara remained strongly opposed 
to an airstrike and in support of the blockade. Aobert Kennedy 
"did not believe" the Pres of the US could order another Pearl 
Harbor (p.806). His argument was rather eloquent. 

In a footnote to Q.at he describes as an ExCom meeting ag 
4 o'clock Fri the 19th, "for a discussion of the competing sce-
narios" Schlesinger goes into the defense Sec of State Rusk made 
to AP State Dept correspondent John N. Hightower, whose article 
appeared on Aug 22, 1965. Over Rusk's noncommittal attitude dur_ 
ing the early meetings of the ExCom, Hightower said Rusk was 
angered at the criticism and said it was his function to advise 
the Pres "and he did not think he should commit himself before 
all the facts were in". while he didn't participate in the argu_ 
ment for several days, he had instructed Undersec of State George 
Ball "to take a free hand" and to present "the State Department 
viewpoint". Ato this meeting, Schlesinger_says, "the balance of 
opinion clearly swung back to the blockade (though, since a block.. 
ade was technically an act, of war, it was thought better to refer 
to it as a quarantine)." Ignoring that he had just said the 



the blockade might prevent war, with only the flimsy figleaf of 
the worm "technicality", Schlesinger here does admit it is an 
act of war. And he admits the use of the word "quarantine" was 
but a propaganda device. 

There is a reflection in what follows of what may have 
been ulterior motives on the part of hhe military in arguing 
against the blockade, which at this point Schlesinger begins to 
refer to without quotation marks as a quarantine. "The case 
was strur4thened too when the military representatives conceded 
that a quarantine now would not exclude a strike later." (p.807) 
It must have been obvious ;from the very beginning that this was 
the case and the motives of the military in pretending otherwise 
are highly suspect. The clear inference is that they were ice_ 
actively seeking the means of starting a war. They may have had 
illusions about whether or not the Russians would enter such a 
war, but they could have been nothing but illusions. 

Here knicontinuing on to the next page Schlesinger presents 
as having occurred at this point in the sequence of events what 
Sorensen (gp.692_3) and Abel do not here mention: 

pp.807/8 	... Someone observed that the United States would have to pay a 
price to get them out; perhaps we should throw in our now obsolescent 
and vulnerable Jupiter missile bases in Italy and Turkey, whose removal 
the Joint Contressional Committee on Atomic Energy as well as the Gecre_ 
tart' of Defense had recommended in 1961. After a couple of hours, Adkai 
Stevenson, who had had to miss the day's meetings because of UN commit_ 
ments, arrived fmom New York. He expressed his preference for the quar_ 
antine over the strike but wondered whether it might not be better to 
try the diplomatic route also. We must, he said, start thinking about 
our negotiating position; for example, a settlement might include the 
neutralization of Cuba under international guarantees and UN inspection; 
demilitarization would, of course, include our own base at Guantanamo as 
well as the Soviet installations. The integrity of Cuba should be guar.. 
anteed. He also echoed the suggestion that we might want to consider 
giving up the Italian and Turkish bases now, since we were planning to 
do so eventually.  

Comment: The use of the word "Someone" cannot reflect Schlesinger's 
inability to find out who the person was. It can reflect only 
his desire to avoid mentioning the person's name and since this 
observation of the unidentified "someone" bears a remarkable 
resemblance to what ultimately evolved, with the character of 
Schlesinger's writing, it would seem as though this someone is 
a  person who or  whose position Schlesinger does not like; 

Although- the schedule" called for the Pres to speak Sun 
night "by Saturday morning'.  uncompleted preparations led to the 
decision to postpone it a day. Meanwhille, the Pres, pleading a 
cold, canceled his political trip for a return to Washington 
where he presided over the Sat afternoon ExCom meeting in what 
Schlesinger calls "its final debate". Here McNamara still sup_ 
ported the blockade and "the military, with some civilian support, 
argued for the strike". 4hen Stevenson "spoke with force about 
the importance of a political program", the Pres "agreed in prin_ 
ciple but disagreed with his specific proposals:..  It might have 
been more precise to say some of his specific proposals. The 
ExCom breakdown was 11 for blockade, 6 for airstrike. At this 



meeting the Pres "issued orders to get everytaling ready" for the 
blockade. He held a Sun morning "final conference with the 
military leaders" which "satisfied him that the strike would be 
a mistake". As Schlesinger says, "his course was now firmly 
set" (p.806). - 

5. The Crisis (pp.808-13) 

Schlesinger knew nothing about what was going on, nothing 
about the secret discussions in the White House, until informed 
iat morning by Adlai Stevenson who had obtained the Prests per_ 
mission to tell Schlesinger. His purpose was to ask Schlesinger's 
help with his speech he would make early in the week at the Se_ 
curity Council. By inference, but not necessarily so, Schlesinger 
worked on a draft. 

Sat night "a sense of premonitory excitement began to en-
gulf Washington"after the Pres returned unexpectedly from his 
political tour and Rusk canceled a speech he had been to make. 
On Fri a British delegation for intelligence conferences with the 
CIA deduced from suspicions based, accordingly _to Schlesinger, on 
things other than either Abel or Sorensen wrote about, mkIxia 
such as their observation of beds being moved into Pentagon of_ 
fices, deduced something was afoot in Cuba. James Reston made 
similar deductions, wrote a story about them, and after he checked 
it with the White House "the President himself called Orville 
Dryfoos, the publisher of the Times, to say that publication 
might confront him with a Moscow 	before he had axmkalmvem 
the chance to put his own plans into effect; once again, the 
Times  killed a story about Cuba." Reston had "even speculated 
about nuclear missiles". By Sat night "the town was alive with 
speculation and anticipation" (p.809). On Sun Stevenson noted 
his thought about UN strategy. "He saw no hope of mustering 
enough votes in the UN to authorize action against Cuba in ad_ 
vance" but was more optimistic about the OAS whose ''approval 
could provide some protection in law and a great deal in public 
opinion". At the UN he said, in Schlesinger's words, "we must 
seize the initiative, bringing out case to the Security Council 
at the same time we impose the quarantine". In order to "avert 
resolutions against" the blockade, he proposed suggesting"a po-
litical path out of the military crisis". Schlesinger describes 
essentially what Stevenson ultimately proposed at the UN, saying 
it "centered on the removal of Soviet military equipment and per_ 
sonnel" which from the US point of view perhaps it did. But 
from the Soviet point of view the "non-invasion guarantee" was 
undoubtedly its center. Stevenson also wanted to pramise.with-
drawal from Guantanamo and removal of US missiles from Turkey and 
Italy. 

The Pres, however, "rightly", according to Schlesinger, 
"regarded any political program as premature. He wanted to con-
centrate on a single issue - the enormity of the introduction of 
the missiles and the absolute necessity for their removal. Ste_ 
venlon's negotiating program was accordingly rejected." 
Schlesinger said Stevenson "took this realisitcally'. bane of 
the ExCom "Belt strongly that the thought of negotiation at this 



point would be taken fts an admission of themoral weakness of 
our case and the military weakness of our posture." (p.810). 

The fact is that within just a few days Stevenson made 
just such proposals and the solution was just such a solution. 
But the ExCom was consistent: It was almost without exception 
wrong in not understanding, in what it wanted to do, and in 
what it did not want to do. Some of the ExCom "worried con-
siderably over the weekend (and some of them vocally/,/thereaf- 
ter) whether 	Stevenson would make the American argunent,i 
with sufficient force in the UN debate." Apparently Stevenson 
had as many enemies as a peaceful solution. 

Working all day and well into the night at the State Dept 
on the speech. with Schlesinger were Harlan Cleveland, Joseph 
kukm Sisco and Thomas wilson. 

Schlesinger reflects the Prests mind as of Non  morning, 
Oct 22: 

... It was strange, he said, how no one in the intelligence com_ 
munity had anticipated the Soviet attempt to transform Cuba into a nu-
clear base; everyone had assumed that the Russians would not be so 
stupid as to offer us this pretext for intervention. I asked why he 
thought Khrushchev had done such an amazing thing. He said that, first, 
it might draw Russia and China closer together, or at feaststrengthen 
the Soviet position in the communist world, by showing that iloscow was 
capable of bold action in support of a communist revolution; second, that 
it would radically redefine the setting in which the Berlin problem could 
be reopened after the election; third)  that it would eal the Unitad 

w States a tremendous political blow. when I remarked that the Russians 
must have supposed we would not respond, Kennedy said, "They thought 
they had us either way. If lwe did nothing, we would be dead. If we 
reacted, they hoped to put us in an exposed position, whether with re_ 
gard to Berlin or Turkey or the  UN." 

Comment: So apparently the Pres also had no understanding of what the 
Soviets were aiming for. 

Apparently Schlesinger from what follows did draft a 
Speech Stevenson was to make. The Pres read it at 11 a.m. Mon 
morning, made a few omissions. Robert Kennedy "drew me aside 
to say,, !We're counting on you to watch things in New York. 
. . . de will have to make a deal at the end, but we must stand 
absolutely firm now. Concessions must come at the end of nego_ 
tiation, not at the beginning.' Then, clutching the speech, 
caught the first plane to New York." (p.811) 

Schlesinger then tells pretty much the same story about 
Prime Minister Obote of Uganda as Sorensen, adding, however, 
that "Angier Biddle Duke of the State Department remarked to 0 
Obote on their way back to Blair House that a crisis,of some 
sort was imminent...." Duke was not supposed to know about it, 
and of course this is another reflection of the fiction of "se_ 
curity" and "secrecy". 

Schlesinger's version of the 5 o'clock briefing of Con-
gressional leaders, many of whom had been flown in ike by the 
Air Force, etc., is essentially that of the others. Sen Dussell 
of Ga. disagreed with the blockade and said the only solution was 
invasion. "To the President's surprise, Fulbright, Who had op_ 
posed invasion so eloquently eighteen months before, now sup_ 
ported Russell." Schlesinger adds this in parentheses: 

p.811 
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p.812 	(Kennedy told me later, "The trouble 
group of senators together, they are always 
takes the boldest and strongest line. That 
day. After Russell spoke, no one wanted to 
you can talk to them  individually, they are 

Comment: The President spoke at 7 o'clock. 
(pp.812_3). 

is that, when you get a 
dominated by the man who 
is what happened the other 
take issue with him. When 
reasonable': ) 

Schlesinger quotes excerpts 

6. The Reaction (pp.813-9) 

Comment: Schlesinger begins this subsdction with a plaint against the 
UN: "...like a permanent political convention: so many people 

to be considered and cajoled, so many issues going at once, such 
an inherent tnpredictabililcy about the parliamentary sequence." 
There were too many things that had to be done before the US 
got its way; and of cm rse the UN should work automatically on 
behalf of the US administration. Poor Stevenson: He "had to 
talk so much to UN delegations from other nations ..."-(p.813)/ 

Stevenson was speaking while the last pages of his speech 
were being retyped‘across the street in US headquarters. By pre-
arrangement Edwin Nartin notified Harlan Cleveland when the OAS 
Resolution passed, and Cleveland called Sisco in NY. "viatching 

Stevenson on television, Cleveland could see Sisco leave the 

chamber to take the call, then in a moment return and place the 
text of the resolution on the desk in fmnt of Stevenson." (p.814) 

Either this ;was a very short resolution or, what is more 
likely, it was passed in exactly the US form, word for word, and 

Sisco had an advance copy. (p.814) 
Again the novelist in Schlesinger replaces the historisn 

in his dramatic account of workmen in Cuba 
replaces 

 day and 

night to complete the bases. Forty-two medium-range nuclear mis_ 
sites were being unpacked and prepared for launching pads with 
desperate speed." Without doubt, every effort was made to speed 

things up, but for the sense of the drama Schlesinger chooses 
to ignore the fact that some of the missiles were already in 

place. 
If Schlesinger's concept of historial writing takes hold, 

we will have to parallel poetic license, Historian's license. 
He says, "Ninety ships of the American fleet, backed up 

by sixty-eight aircraft squadrons and eight aircraft carriers, 
were movin into position to intercept and search the onrushing  

ships. 	he aircraft swuadrons, the fast destroyers, t
he speedy 

aircraft carriers, these just "moved" but the lumbering tubs of 
the Soviet merchant marine and. those ships they chartered, these 

were "onrushing". 
In an effort to make it seem as tho American support was 

greater than in reality 2t was, Schlesinger here beging to 
streamline excessively. He refers to Acheson's trip to DeGaulle, 
quoting the general, "If there is a war, T will be with you. But 

there will be no war." 
Without elaboration Schlesinger says, "The British had 

received their first notification on Saturday, October 20." (p.815) 



P.817 There was some of the same in the United states. The followers of 
Stuart Hugheses peace party denounced the quarantine, sought excuses 
for Khrushchev and prayed for American acceptance of the missiles. 

Comment: Schlesinger has a special dislike for the Harvard historian 
H. Stuart Hughes, his former colleague on the faculty there and 

"tr  
in OSS. He singles Hughes out for ridicule on seven different 

And in quoting Macmillantcs assurances "that th/txXamtA Britian 
would give all the support it could in the Security Council," 
Schlesinger nonetheless has to admit that Macmillan "did not 
then or later offer to take part in specific action on the At 
lantic." According to Schlesinger, The President, no doubt" 
detected "an element of reserve in Macmillan's tone..." and the 
Pree says thetteltheenskutstxxxixxkx of Khrushchev his "action had 
so contradicted all the Kremlinologists had prophesied that it 
was necessary to revise our whole estimate of his desperation 
or ambition or both." The one thing that never occurred to the 
President or anybody else that had to be revised was the "Krem-
linologists" who understood propaganda but not the Kremlin. 

But British reaction was much less favorable than Schles-
inger wants to indicate, altho he does quote fisome. In Igis own 

66 	words, "maybe cIa was  up to its old tricks again." 

p.816/7 	...Even Hugh Gaitskell doubted the legality oof the quarantine 
and wondered why Kennedy had not gone first to the United Nations; and 
the Economist 	warned against "forcing a showdown over the shipment 
ofICYSTg-iriiias to Cuba." The Manchester Guardian said on Tuesday that, 
if Khrushchev had really broughT-FEEaclear missiles, "he has done so 
primarily to demonstrate to the U.S. and the world the meaning of Ameri_ 
can bases close to the Soviet frontier." The Guardian added two days 
later, "In the end the United States may find TaTFrhas done its cause, 
its friends, and its own true interests little good." By Saturday it 
was suggesting that Britain vote against the United States in the UN. 
A group of intellectuals _ A. J. Ayer, A. J. P. Taylor, Richard Titmuss 
and others _ attacked the quarantine and advocated British neutrality, 
The Tribune wrote, "It may well be that Kennedy is risking blowing the 
world to hell in order to sweep a few Democrats into office." 

Comment: To lighten his burden Schlesinger switches, as do the others 
who have written, to a quotation from "the pacifist Bertrand 
Russell". Russell had cabled Khrushchev an appeal 'for your 
Further help in lowering the temperature ... your continued for_ 
bearance is our great hope" and with judicious exercise of his 
historian's license, after the word "continued", Schl4singer 
added in brackets "sic". He brackets this with an excerpt from 
Russell's cable to Kennedy, "Your action desperate 	(omissions 
in original) No conceivable justification. We will not have mass 
murder 	end this madness. 	To be certain there is emphasis 
on Bertrand Russell who is singled out and the well poisoned 
against him by Schlesinger's out-of_context quotation of his 
having called "Kennedy 'much more wicked than Hitler'", both 
telegrams are separated by conspicuous areas of blank. space on 
the page and are set in small caps. 

Conceding there was oppositial to Kennedy in the US is 
likewise no simple matter for Schlesinger but he was able to 
surmount the proi,lem with equal intellectual dishonesty in the 
following manner _ and  this is all he has to say on the subject: 



occasions in this book, in itslef a piece of uninhibited dis_ 
honesty for there was no opportunity for answer. One of his 
techniques is to call Hughes the radical left equivalent of 
Barry Goldwater and the Birchers on the right and to pretend 
that Hughes was a Communist of some kind, a statement he didn't 
dare make outright. For example, Schlesinger sees fit to itali= 
cize part of a phrase wrenched from a political announcement of 
candidacy by Hughes in 1962 in which he "attacked 'the deadening 
similarity of the major parties' and declared it time for 'a 
new kind of politics  in America.'" (p.749)  or "fhe radical 
right... constituted, of course, a tiny minority 	and the 
radical left, despite Stuart Hughes, a tinier 	(p.756) 
He again brackets Hughes with the radical right on p.833. 

Nor is this unusual in Schlesinger's book. He uses it 
as a weapon. He lashes those he does not like, if he has to 
drag them in by the heels to do it. 

While the President was dining Tues night with hir old 
friend, British Ambassador David Ormsby Gore, 

PP.817/8 	.... In a while Ebert Kennedy walked in, bleak, tired and dis_ 
heveled. He had just been to seem Ambassador Dobrynin in an effort to 
find out whether the Soviet ships had instructions to turn back if 
challenged on the high seas. The Soviet Ambassador, the Attorney Gen_ 
eral said, seemed very shaken, out of the picture and unaware of any 
instructions. This meant that the imposition of the quarantine the next 
day might well bring a clash. 

Comment: Schlesinger in his 1100 pages has ample space for the indulg-
ing of his petty dislikes but for something like the preceding 
quotation he has no comment, nor does he bring his tremendous 
intellectual capacity, his analytical powers, into play to indi-
cate that there could in any way be a significance to the soviet 
Ambassador's being 'very shaken, out of the picture and unaware 
of any instructions." This, bracketed with what at least here 
Schlesinger chooses to ignote, a similar plight for Soviet UN 
Ambassador Lorin, is indicative of exactly what the Atty Gen 
timax thought, that he was "out of the picture" and this in turn 
is indicative of anything but what the official American inter_ 
pretation of the entire soviet ploy was. It was indicative of 
the tightest and most explusive kind of control exercised on his 
prodect by Khrushchev. But again, had Schlesinger gone off into 
such an analysis, ydhe well knew the potential and he is not about 
to admit the truth. 

Kennedy agreed with the proposal of the British Ambassador 
that the US "make the interceptions much closer to Cuba and there_ 
by give the Russians a little more time." He called McNamara and 
Yin Schlesinger's words "over emotional Navy protests, issued the 
approrpiate instruction./ This decision was of vital importance 
in postponing the moment of irreversible actions " None of the 
geniuses in the White House thought of it. Nor had those in the 
Pentagon and in each case the reason for not giving the Pres this 
only too obvious counsel is highly suspect and indicative of a 
desire for an armed clash. (p.818) 

Schlesinger makes no effort to underestimate the serious 
possibilities of the Cuban missile crisis. But in an 1100-page 
work, he finds space for only 24 pages on it and much of these 
are devoted to his personal indulgences, reminiscences, lengthy 



adulations of the Pres (in the glow of which he also basks) and 
an extensive dedication to propaganda. Compared to even Soren_ 
senls skimpy treatment of the subject, Schlesinger is barren, 
argumentative and an exercise in casuistry. 

He devotes a few pages of the following chapter to the 
e 	ending of the crisis. 



A 1000 DAYS 	 Chapter XXXI - 1113 GREAT TUTIITING (pp.820-41) 

To begin this chapter, Schlesinger resorts to the crys_ 
tal ball which he reads, greatly benefited by his on political 
astigmatism: 

p.820 	Within the Kremlin, so far as one could tell, there was confusion. 
The Russians had obviously anticipated neither the mcogk quick discovery 
of the bases nor the quick imposition ofo the quarantine. Their diplo-
mats across the world were displaying all the symptoms of improvisatimP, 
as if they had been told nothing of the placement of the missiles o and 
had received no instructions what to say about them. Ambassador 
Anatoly Dobrynin himself gave every indication of ignorance and con_ 
fusion. 

Comment: There undoubtedly was confusion in the diplomatic corps which 
clearly and highly unusually had not been informed by Khrushchev. 
But"within the Kremlin"? And the Russians "had obviously" not 
anticipated "the quick discovery of the bases"? Everything 
Schlesinger has had to say on this subject, as well as what 
Sorensen and Abel say, makes sense only if the Russians depended  
upon "quick discovery of the bases", which they had made not 
even the most rudimentary effort to conceal. 

At the UN on Wed, 

p.820/1 	 U Thant made an unexpected intervention, proposing that 
the Soviet Union suspend its arms shipments and the United states its 
quarantine to allow an interlude for negotiations. Khrushchev accepted 
this thought at once and with evident pleasure; but, from our viewpoint, 
it equated aggression and response, said nothing about the missiles al-
ready in Cuba, permitted work to go forward on the sites and contained 
no provisions for verification. Still, while New York and washington 
agreed in rejecting U Thant's proposal, the manner of the rejection 
caused debate. Some in Washington appeared to fear any response which 
would 'entrap' us in a negotiating process; it seemed to us in New lark 
that they mutt be bent tl clear the road for an air strike and an in-
vasion. Stevenson and MoCloy strongly recommended a response to U 
Thant which would keep the diplomatic option alive. 

Comment: So much for the American dedication to the UN and its machin-
ery. And note also the consistent and dishonest use of the word 
"quarantine" as a substitute for "blockade". There is no such 
thing as a quarantine in this sense. 



1. Waiting (821-4) 

Comment: liJed night Schlesinger  got a phone call from Averell Harriman. 

p.821 	 6.04 Speaking with unusual urgency, he said that Khrushchev was 
desperately signaling a desire to cooperate in moving toward a peace_ 
ful solution. Harriman set forth the evidence: Khrushchev's sugges_ 
tion of a summit meeting in his reply to Bertrand Russell; his well_ 
publicized call on the American singer Jerome Hines the night mfxxxxa 
before after a Moscow concert; his amiable if menacing talk with an 
American businessman, William Knox of Westinghouse International; the 
indications that afternoon that the nearest Soviet ships were slowing 
down and changing course. This was not the behavior of a man who 
wanted war, Harriman said; it was the behavior of a man who was beg_ 
ging our help to get off the hook. Khrushchev had sent up similar 
signals after the U_2 affair in 1960, Harriman continued, and Eisen-
hower had made the mclistake of ignoring him; we mutt not repeat that 
error now. 

Comment: Schlesinger, of course, has to have Khrushchev "desperate" 
and "begging our help to get off the hook". The ridiculousness 
of this is clear in the second sentence where Schlesinger said 
"Khrushchev had sent up similar signals after the U_2 affair 
in 1960" where clearly it was not Khrushchev who was "desperate" 
or trying to get himself off the hook. 

Was there anything desperate in 7a,"welli.publicized" 
greeting to an American artist? Or was it.a gesture intended 
in part to counteract the warlike emanations from the US? 
William Knox was morecthan an important American businessman; 
he was well known to Rusk as a former neighbor (abel, 151-2)'. 
He did not seek the audience with Khrushchev and was surprised 
when summoned to the Kremlin. Krhushchev confirmed to him that 
he did indeed have missiles in Cuba and further would, if neces-
sary, use them. He also tried to explain the difference between "offensive'` and "defensive" as he saw it. But in any event his 
message to Know (and promptly delivered by Knox) was hardly the 
signal of desperation; nor was the "slowing down and changing 
course" of those Soviet ships nearest Cuba because this was in 
response to U Thant's request. 

This unending self-righteousness, the unceasing straining 
to represent the American govt top echelon and its policies as 
invariably right, undeviatingly omniscient and holier than the 
pope is demeaning to the country; and the fawning, sycophantic, 
tortured effort to deify the president for his godly calm and 
understanding, his flawless thinking and planning, his inevitable 
rightness, in a cateful reading is denigrating to him. No man is 
that wise, that never wrong, that all-seeing, that completely 
perfect. Schlesinger, perhaps more than Soresen, succeeds in 
dehumanizing Kennedy, but he does not make him god. 

The above excerpt is one of countless ones scattered 
throughout the entire opus. One needs only a fair intimacy with 
the writings of Sorensen and Schlesinger to clearly understand 
that, in defense of an untenable position, Schlesinger is manu-
facturing fact by language, twisting by paraphrasing, distorting 
by omission, and indulging in most of the intellectually dishonest 
tricks of skilled practitioners of prostituted prose. 



Note on the misrepresentation of Frost's misinterpreta_ 

tion of a comment made him by Khrushchev, referred to here by 

Harriman, by Abel on p.36, and by Sorensen on p.669. Schles-

inger does correct o this in a lengthy footnote on p.821. 

To Schlesinger, Harriman is "the most experienced of all 

American diplomats". To almost everybody else, he iso the out_ 

standing American expert on Russia. But his high school de_ 

bater's analysis of the situation within the Kremlin in which 

Khrushchev, rather than in control and executing a preconceived 

plan, was the creature of the Soviet hawks, was `'utterly con_ 

vincing" (p.822) to Schlesinger: 

p.8'21 	... "-le must give him an out," Harriman said again. hTf we do 

this shrewdly, we can downgrade the tough group in the Soviet Union 

which persuaded him to do this. But if we deny him an out, then we 

will escalate this business into  a nuclear war." 

Comment: Harriman told Schlesinger the State Dept "never asked my ad_ 

vice about anything outside the Far East. I haven't been in on 

this at all. 	what an eloquent commentary on the efficient func_ 

tioning of Kennedy's executives! So Schlesinger became the mes_ 

senger boy for this "most experienced of all American diplomats" 

and "sent Harriman's views along to the President" who called 

him the next morning. 
At least by inference, Schlesinger in this paragraph 

attributes weight in the President's decision to Harriman's 

observations. This was reflected in the Pres's Thursday (Oct 
25) reply to U Thant in which in Schlesinger's words he "auth_ 

orized Stevenson to continue discussions". Of o this Schlesinger 

says it "was a second vital decision". 
On Thurs "half the Soviet ships 	had put about and 

were heading home." The "third vital decision" was to permit 

a tanker which as Schlesinger put it "had identified itself and 

thereby established a quarantine" to pass thru. (P.822). Then 

"for the first time all that long week Soviet diplomatic behav_ 

for across the world .. indicated that Moscow had at last sent 

rout instructions." Again it would seem that Schlesinger finds 

some significance._ and it is a very obvious thing - in the 

apparent complete lack of any Soviet diplomatic magamst prepara-

tion for the crisis. It could mean only that the very highest 

echelon of the Soviet govt had elected not to inform its diplo-

mats what was about to happen. Such a thing is virtually un-

paralleled in history. And despite the excess of American pre_ 

occupation from Berlin which did not originate with the missile 

crisis, Schlesinger points out that "the Russians appeared to 

be engaged in a studied effort to disassociate Berlin from Cuba". 

He finds the essence of the emerging pattern seems to 

be concern for a peaceful settlement" and the statements of the 

Soviet ambassadors in London and Bonn were saying this. 
To strengthen the case, Schlesinger dredges up the activ_ 

ity_of Capt Ivanov (the Christine Keeler case) and Stephen Ward 

in Britain, ignoring the previous paragraph and 
previous refer-

ences to the total unpreparedness of the highest in the Soviet 

diplomacy. The Ivanov activity, trying to inspire British re_ 

quests for a summit meeting, would seem to have been a spontane_ 

ous amateurieffort. If not, it could only have been a
 diversion 

of some sort. 



But there was no Soviet backdown for "despite these 
gestures 	work continued on the sites .." (p.823) 

Then Schlesinger goes into Stevenson's prosecuting at_ 
torney treatment of Zorin at the UN, of which he says it "dealt 
a final blow to the Soviet case before world opinion". Hardly 
a fact. (p.824) 

2. The Letters (pp.824-30) 

Comment: That crystal ball again: "And in Moscow there must have 
been deep anxiety and bitter debate." Any place in the world 
there was anxiety, at least where rational men lived. But 
"bitter debate"? What evidence? 

The fiction continues: "Khrushchev had now evidently 
abaondoned the effort to bring in more nuclear weapons." But 
those around him "were apparently determined to make the ylis_ 
siles already there operational as speedily as possible:.  As 
Schlesinger very well knew, Khrushchev stated to Kennedy all 
the intended missiles were in Cuba and, in the cm text of oU 
Thant's suggestion, inspection of the ships would show none on 
them. So again, as so often before, Schlesinger is indulging 
in juvenile fiction. He concludes the paragraph with another: 

once the missiles were on launching pads, Moscow might be 
able to drive a better bargain." Just as he has cited no,t 
evidence of any conflict between il-hrushchev and "some of the 
men around him', so can he not cite any "better bargain" Moscow 
could have gotten than it did get. 

Of Khrushchev Schlesinger next says, "He knew by now 
thathis essential gamble had failed." 

This additional fiction Schlesinger justifies with the 
bland assumption of intentim s on the part of the soviets that 
they never had, such as 	a "strike at Berlin". He implies 
theYthought Americans would not fight. There is no evidence 
that either of these things is true, and all the evidence is 
to the contrary. 

But significantly Schlesinger quotes Khrushchev as hay_ 
ing told the Supreme Soviet in December that "on the morning 
of October 27 we received information that the invasion would 
be carried out in the next two or three days." This Khrushchev 
said would have given a choice between using the rockets or 
abandoning Cuba. Schlesinger's interpretation is "it was now 
beyond the realm of tactical maneuver: all roads led to the 
abyss." 

With the text of Khrushchev's Dec 12, 1962, statement 
to the Supreme Soviet in his hand, a more honest man than 
Schlesinger would have quoted (as Abel does on p.X214) Khrush_ 
chew's statement that tCuba and the Soviet Unian received sat-
isfaction" because "the American inva*ion of Cuba (not the one 
during the missile crisis but the ale that precipitated it) 
has been averted" and in this same paragraph Khrushchev cites 
the "concession" he made to the US: "We withdrew ballistics 
rockets and agreed to withdraw the IL-28 planes." This "satis_ 
faction" that he gave the Americans really was the only purpose 
for introducing the missiles. 

The "immediate action" that Schlesinger quotes from 
Khrushchev's speech to the Supreme Soviet ''was to prevent an 

TT 



invasion of Cuba" on approximatey the 28th or 29th of Oct 1962. 
Now with this misrepresentation, not at all a large one 

for Schlesinger, he goes into the John Scali story with not less 
than his usual supply of histrionics and dramatics. (p.825) 
Essentially he tells the same story as do Sorensen (p.712) and 

Abel (pp.175_7). Sorensen barely mentions it in less than half 
of a paragraph from which anne of the important or specific con-
tents of the mIsmpolgtitmm proposition made by Fomin is made 
clear. Schlesinger, who devotes only a paragraph to the Scali_ 
Fominmeeting, nonetheless reports what neither of the others 
do - not only the proposal, the third part of which was the US 
guarantee of no invasion of Cuba, but a specific question about 
it in the course of their meeting in which Fomin asked of Scali, 
knowing full well that what he was doing was asking it of the 
Pres of the US, "Would the President of the United States be 
willing to promise publicly not to invade Cuba?" Schlesinger 
says that,Iwhen Scali said he did not know, Fomin begged him to 
find out immediately from his State Depart:pent friends. Then, 
reaching for a pencil, he wrote down his home telephone number: 
'If I'm not at the Embassy, call me here. This is of vital im-
portance.'" (p.826) 

In the next paragraph Schlesinger reports Scali's answer 
from Rusk, of which Schlesinger quotes only "that we saw (real 
possibilities!". This happened at o 7:30 Fri evening. Actually, 
Scali had in his possession, according to Abel, and repeated 
"word for word" a handwritten message from Rusk of o which Schles-
inger must have been aware for he said Fomin "satisfied himself 
about the authenticity of Scali's message". Once this happened, 
Fomin 'rose and, in his haste to get the word back, tossed down 
a five-dollar bill for a thirty_cent check and speeded off with_ 
out waiting for the change. 

Schlesinger is alone-in reporting this as he was in the 
bit about Fomin giving Scali his home number. Next Schlesinger 
goes into the Khrushchev letter. Ofothis Sorensen (p.712) said 
only that it arrived in the evening and is careful to avoid a 
time relationship that has meaning between it and Scali's reply 
to Fomin. Abel says (p.177) that the message started coming in 

on the teletype Hat 6 p.m.'. Schlesinger says, "two hours later', 
meaning at 9:30 p.m., Khrushchev's letter "began to come in by 

cable". 
Schlesinger devotes most of the next two paragraphs to 

his version of this letter: 

pp.826/7 	Two hours later a long letter from Khrushchev to the President 
began to come in by cable. The soviet leader started by insisting that 
the weapons shipments were complete and that their purpose was defers_ 
sive. Then he declared his profound longing for peace; let us, he said 
with evident emotion, not permit this situation to get out of hand. The 
enforcement of the quarantine would only drive the Soviet Union to take 
necessary measures of its own. But if the United States would give as_ 
surances that it would not invade Cuba nor permit others to do so and 
if it would recall its fleet from the quarantine, this would immediately 

change everything. Then the necessity for a Soviet presence in Cuba 
would disappear. The crisis, Khrushchav said, was like a rope with a 

knot in the middle; the omore each side pulled, the more the knot would 
tighten, until finally it could be severed only by a sword. But if each 



side slackened the rope, the knot could be untied. 
The letter was not, as subsequently described, hysterical. 

Though it pulsated with a passion to avoid °nuclear war and gave the 
impression of having been written in deep emotion, why not In gen-
eral, it displayed an entirely rational understanding of the inplica_ 
ttons of the crisis. Together with the Scali proposal, it promised XX 
light at the end of the cave. And in New York on Friday we heard MINX 
that Zorin had advanced the same proposal to U Thant, and that the Cu-
bans at the UN were beginning to hint to unaligned delegates that the 
bases might be dismantled and removed if the United States would 
guarantee the territorialinteg city of Cuba/ The President probably 
had his first good night's o sleep for ten days; certainly the rest of 
us did. 

Comment: Of course, with the full teat of the letter never having 
b 	been made public and Abel having had it leaked to him with 

only part of it in quotation, it is not possible to completely 
analyze Schlesinger's version. Some things,however, are clear: 

Schlesinger cites no evidence _ not even a legitimate 
suspacion - that the weapons shipments" were not complete, and 
having already addressed himself to the question by means of 
propaganda, iveares Khrushchev's statement "that their purpose 
was defensive" as Schlesinger paler paraphrased it. 

It is certain that Khrushchev never referred to the block 
ade with the propaganda device invented by the ehite House, 
State Dept, iiept of Justice and assorted other advisers: °guar_ 
entitle". He called it an act ofpiracy. 

Abel devotes L. pages (p.176-82) to a discussion of para- 
phrasing of and quotation from this letter. Without Abel's 
version to refer to, it would be certain that the language used 
by Schlesinger, that the Soviet Union would "take necessary 
measures of its own" in oppoeition to enforcement of the block-
ade, is a tremendous understatement. With respect to any inter_ 
ference with the Soviet ships, Khrushchev said he would defend 
them (A-179) and in Abel's paraphrase, he declared "where this 
would Dead, no man could say. 0  Of the resulting war, Khrushchev 
said, "war in modern conditions would be a world war, a catas-
trophe for mankind." (A-160). 

The part about the knot Abel quotes directly and again it 
was Khrushchev's emphasis that the pursuance of the American 
blockade would lead to a nuclear war. At this point - and not 
at the only point in the letter - Khrushchev spoke with rare 
severity to the head of another state. He may fairly be said 

6666666to have  made accusations against Kennedy: " 

(A-181) 	"If you have not lost your self-control, and sensibly conceive 
r what this might lead to,'' the Khrushchev letter concluded, 

sensibly 
	Mr. 

President, we and you ought not now to pull on the ends of the rope in 
which you (emphasis added) have tied the knot of war, because the more 
we Fete-  pull, the tighmica tighter the knot will be tied. And a moment 
may come when the knot will be tied so tight that evenhe who tied it 
will not have the strength to untie it, and then it will be necessary 
to cut that knot; and what that would mean is not for me to explain to 
you, because you yourself understand perfectlyo of what terrible forces 
um our countries dispose. 

"Consequently, if there is no intention to tighte n that knot 
and thereby doom the world to the catastrophe of thermonuclear war, then 



let us take measures to untie  that knot. We are ready for this." 

Comment: (Nor is this the only place in the letter that Khrushchev 
addressed language of untoward severity between chiefs of state 
to the young Pres. He referred to their Vienna meeting and 
said that, in effect, Kennedy had deceived him in assuring 
Khrushchev that the Bay of Pigs had been a mistake, an expla-
nation that Khrushchev accepted, the implication being it would 
not be repeated. (A-180) 

Schlesinger is quite correct in saying a) that the letter 
was not, and b) was subsequently described as, hysterical. The 
language in which Abel describes it is, "long, argumentative, 
showing unmistakable signs of alarm 	(A-177) "... long sec_ 
tions that could h have been deleted with no loss of meaning 

(A_178) "somewhat confused" (A_182). Abel also quotes 
Dean Acheson as saying Khrushchev "must have been 'either 
tight or scared'" (A-182). 

Where Schlesinger says that "together with the Scali 
proposal" it seemed to propose a solution, he is indulging the 
official administration line, the purpose of which it is to 
hide the stupidity (or worse) of the State Dept and other ExCom 
people for not correctly reading the intent of the letter. - The 
official line is that it gave no promise to remove the missiles. 
The fact is that Khrushchev, in the language of diplomacy, went 
even farther, saying that upon receipt of a no-invasion pledge, 
Ti then Castro would demobilize his forces." (A-180) In this 
context Khrushchev did as he had to do, make clear that, again 
in Abel's words, "he had no mandate to speak for Fidel Castro 
but he had reason to believe that ..." This was the strongest 
possible language permitted by diplomacy for first he had no 
control over Castro as subsequent events showed, and second, 
he couldn't even pretend to have any control. So even without 
the earlier Scali proposal, this was a self-contained solution 
acceptable, as events showed, to the US. As an analyst and as 
a historian, as a man skilled in the processes of govt at all 
levels, and from his previous intelligence experience, Schles-
inger should rave had no trouble putting the Fomin_Scali con- • 
tact in proper perspective: A prelude, an introduction, to the 
coming letter, to give the US a chance to consider its essentials 
befare receipt of the i entire text. As events were immediately 
to show, this misreading,if that is in fact what it was, forced 
Khrushchev to take a more direct path. 

that follows in Schlesinger's inadequate summary of the 
letter actually should have been at the beginning because it 
too was prelude. It was eallier  that day ' 'that Lorin had ad-
vanced the same proposal to IJ Thane: and earlier that same day 
"that the Cubans at the UN were beinning 	 that the 
bases might be dismantled and removed if the United States would 
guarantee the territorial integrity of Cuba." And this, of 
couse, is exactly what happened. All  the obfuscation is attrib_ 
utab1e to the US govt. Analysis of what really happened at the 
UN showed the solution was available from the very beginning 
and that only the refusal of the tires prevented Stevenson from 
offering the proposal as his initial one, which is to a large 
degree Khrushchev's propsal (see UN notes). 

It would never be gathered from a reading of this Khrush-
chev_Schlesinger or Abel text that the Pres did not have a 



monopoly on a firm grasp of the incalculable potentialities 
of his action. Khrushchev, who had precipitated them, was at 
least as thoroly eeized by the impending horror. Like all the 
other apologists for the administration's blunders and policies, 
Schlesinger seeks to excuse them :Path which demands of him, as 
of all the others, a misrepresentation of Khrushchev's o subse-
quent communication. He speaks of this in his very next sen-
tence: 

p.827 	But when the Executive Committee assembled on Saturday morning, 
prospects suddenly darkened. The Noscow radio began to broadcast a 
new Khrushchev letter containin, to everyone's consternation, an en-
tirely different proposition from the one transmitted through Scali 
and embodied in Khrushchev's letter of the night before. The Soviet 
Union now said it would remove its missies from Cuba and offer a non-
aggression pazi pledge to Turkey if the united States would remove its 
missiles from Turkey and offer a non-aggression pledge to Cuba. The 
notion of trading the Cuban and Turkish bases had been much discussed 
in England; Walter Lippmann and others had urged it in the United States. 
But Kennedy regarded the idea as unacceptable, and the swap was promptly 
rejected. This proposal was perplexing enough; but, far more alarming, 
word soon came that a U_2 was missing over Cuba, presumably shot down 
by the Russians ... American planes had thus far flown over the missile 
sites without interference. The Soviet action now, some felt, could 
only mean one thing: that the confrontation was entering its military 
phase. The bases were becoming operational, and the Russians were evi-
dently determined to use force to maintain them. ' Ue had no choice, it 
was argued, but a military response; and our tactical analysis had al-
ready shown that strikes at the bases would be little use without strikes 
at the airfields, and strikes at the airfields of little use without 
further supporting action, so, once the process began, it could hardly 
stop short of invasion.  

Comment: First, the offer ofoa non-aggression pledge to Turkey is 
omitted from both the Sorensen(p.712) and Abel (p.186_7) ver-
sions of this letter. Second, it was not Kennedy but Khrush-
chev who was permitting no dawdling. This was, in fact, a very 
tough letter. Making it public made it even tougher because 
everybody knew about it - the entire world _ as fast as Kennedy 
did. Khrushchev preamIted him. So while it was "an entirely 
different proposition", it was the same kind, only very tough, 
not at all conciliatory, and to everybody except the US adminis_ 
tration, a very reasonable proposal. But it was one which 
Khrushchev knew Kennedy would not accept because, had it been 
acceptable, Kennedy would have voluntarily before this seen to 
the removal of the missiles from Turkey. 

Schlesinger studiously avoids reflection of the severity 
of the letter as, for example, when saying, "if the United States 
would remove its missiles from Turkey",etc. Sorensen (p.712) 
says of this "the Jupiter missiles in lurkey must be removed." 

Where properly Schlesinger says "the confrontation was 
entering its military phase", what he fails to say is that 
Khrushchev was giving Kennedy the choice of accepting either 
his first or his second (unacceptable) proposal or of nuclear 
war. It was not entering its military phase from any timidity 
on the Soviet part. They were forcihE it/there. This dis- 

honestly misrepresented letter was Khrushchev's eyeball against 



Kennedy's, not vice versa. 
while it is not a misreading to say "the Russians were 

evidently determined to use force", it is a misreading to say 
that their determination to use force was "to maintain" the 

bases. Their threat of force, which was so clear, was an 
ternative to an acceptable and immediate solution. 

Again Schlesinger goes out of his way to protect those 

entirely unworthy advisers to the Pres whose entire motivation 

is questlonable ox for had he not he would have had to enlarge 
upon the "tactical analysis" and to the advice that "we had no 

choice 	but a military response" which, of course, meant a 

thermonuclear holocaust, Because it cannot be believed that 
the incompetence in the State Dept or among the advisers was so 

great that Khrushchev's letters were not understood, it must 

then be asked, Why, in the face of a completely acceptable so-

lution, there continued to be talk of launching a war. 

Consistent with this necessity is Schlesinger's handling 
of the shooting_down of the U_2 plane which is not only sepa_ 

rated from its true meaning which was obvious, but in turn re_ 

quires a misrepresentation of what follows in terms of what Ken-

nedy's reaction and justification were for Kennedy did not react 

to the shooting down of the U_2 and the loss of the Ameriaan life 
involved. To divert attention from the meaning of the Russian 
- for there was no evidence the Cubans had anything to do with 

the SANS - shooting_down of the U_2, Schlesinger goes into a di-

version omitted from, the above-quoted excerpt in which he says 

the plane had been ''piloted, indeed, by the brave South Carolin-
ian, Major Rudolph Anderson, Jr., who had first photographed the 

installations on October 14." This bit of human interest is the 

means by which Schlesinger avoids noting the timing of the 

shooting-down of this plane. U_2a had beenflying over Cuba like 

water over Niagara without molestation. Only after Kennedy had 

failed to accept Khrushchev's offer, first made with great speed 
by the indirect Fomin_Scali, out-of-channels contact, and second, 

repeated Khrushchev's formal letter and coinciding with the 

tough letter to which it served as an additional ExpamnatIma 
butxiikmmakahax exclamation point. The Khrushchev order his own 

demonstration of just how tough he was prepared to be. The SAM 

that shot down Major Anderson told Kennedy loud and clear "this 

is it. Take it or leave it _ now!" (p.827) 
The US and Pres Kennedy accepted the shooting_down of the 

U_2. Schlesinger says, 

p.827 	The President declined to be stampeded. Obviously, if they shot 

down U_2s, we would have to react _ but not necessarily at once. Again 

he insisted that the Russians be given time to consider what they were 

doing before action and counteraction became irrevocable. 

Comment: It is true that the President would have to react. But his 

failure to react immediately in the face of all of his tough 
talk, all of his threats, in the fact of his institution of the 

blockade, was a clear signal to Khrushchev that Kennedy had at 

long last recognized the potentiality of the danger point 

really the flash poiltt - of the exploskve situation. In the 

context of this sitmtion, consistency on Kennedy's part calls 

for an immediate reaction. Normality called for an immediate 
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verbal reaction at least. Schlesinger avoids this, instead 
shifting the subject back to  the letter: 

P.828 There remained the Khrushchev letters, and the Executive Committee 
turned to them again with bafflement and something close to despair. 
It was noted that Defense Minister Rodion Malinovsky had mentioned 
Cuba and Turkey together ,fas early as Tuesday, and that Red Star, the 
army paper, had coupled them again on Friday. Could the military have 
taken over in Moscow? Rusk called in Scali and asked him to find out 
anything he could from his Soviet contact. Scali, fearful that he had 
been used to deceive his own country, upbraided Fomin, accusing him of 
a double cross. The Russian said miserably that there must have been 
a cable delay, that the Embassy was waiting word from Khrushchev at 
any moment, Scali, brought this report immediately to the President 
and the Executive Committee at the white House (where pierre Salinger 
nearly had heart failure when, in the midst of the rigorous security 
precautions of he week, he suddenly saw the AEC reporter sitting at 
the door of the President's inner office). 

Comment: These conjectures are, of course, valid but they are not the 
central point. They are really evasions. Interestingly enough, 
however, Schlesinger is alone in reporting this. Scali_Fomin 
onterview (or in pointing out that previous informal American 
contacts had been from the Atty Gen going to Ambassador Dobrynin). 
Sorensen deals with this period on pp.713-4 without reference to 
the Scali mission. Abel's commentary on the reaction to the 
public Khrushchev letter is lengthy and begins on p.168. He 
also dwells at length on an important item both Schlesinger and 
Sorensen choose to ignore, the President's reaction to the con_ 
tinued presence of American missiles in Turiey which he had 
wanted to remove immediately upon his inauguratiaal (Axli# A_189_92) 
That both Schlesinger and Sorensen ignore it is a further re_ 
flection of their self_appointed roles of apologists for their 
associates and their hero. Despite the picture they paint in 
such bold strokes and radiant colors of Kennedy "on top" of 
everything, here was a war_and-peace, life_and_doath issue that 
he did not stay "on top" of. Elsewhere, Schlesinger concedes 
(see earlier notes) these missiles really served no essential 
function in Turkey. He does not discuss them in context. 

Sorensen's text is equally devoid of any indication of 
the dire meaning of the timinz of the shooting down of Major 
Anderson's &T_2(p.713), also reports conjecttau about whether 
"Khrushchev's hardliners" had "once again taken the lead" (p.712). 

And, of course, Fomin's lack of information from MOSCOW 
was a further evidence that all three writers should have found 
a significant documentation of the crucial pfcentral fact that 
Khrushchev himself was staying in personal control of everything 
and letting nothing go to anybody that did not serve the central 
purpose he had in mind. 

The accident (and despite its extremely unusual timing 
and coincidence, there is no evidence that it was an effortoby 
the military to precipitate a response by the soviet Union, al-
tho all of the reporting of the deliberations of the ExCom re_ 
fleet a strong ambition on the part of the military to start a 
war) that Schlesinger next discusses (as also does Sorensen on 
p.713), if nothing else, was o an unheaded warning of the extreme 



hazard of their freedom the American aviation tool: with the 
world's airspace:  

p.828 	In the meantime a new crisis: another U_2 on a routine air_ 
sampling mission from Alaska to the North Pole had gone off course 
and was over the Soviet Union; it had already attracted the attention 
of Soviet fighters and was radioing Alaska for help. fould the ius_ 
sians view this as a final reconnaissance in preparation for nuclear 
attack? What if they decided to strike first? Roger Hilsman brought 
the frightening news to the President. There was a moment of absolute 
grimness. Then iennedy, with a brief laugh, said, 'There is always 
some so_and_so who doesn't get  the word." 

Comment: Schlesingerls childish conjecture of this failure of Soviet 
response is that perhaps Khrushchev x  read this as he undoubtedly 
had the mobilization so strong in i'lorida of Kennedy's determi-
nation. The fact that Schlesinger carefully and again with 
contemptuous dishonesty suppresses, Abel deals with at several 
potints. First it should be noted that the shooting-down of the 
U-2 was not an isolated incident Schlesinger pretends, but that 
"two more reconnaissancep lanes had drawn antiaircraft fire as 
they swooped low over the missile sites that morning" (A-196). 
Next (_193) Abel says, "The President, who had issued careful 
instructions against provocative flights of this sort, was 
moved to ironic laughter." At this point (at the top of p.194) 
Abel makes clear Khrushchev's interpretation was anything but 
Schlesinger's snide imputation for he wrote the Pres immediately 
"what is this, a provocation? One of your planes violates our 
frontier during this anxious time we are both experiencing, when 
everything has been put into combat readiness. Is it not a fact 
that an intruding American plane could be easily taken for a nu-
clear bomber, which might push us to a fateful step?" (A_l9L.) 

So it is clear that Khrushchev was the man of restraint 
and Khrushchev was the man of iron nerve in not starting an 
atomic war in retaliation or in even shooting down the intruder 
which, based on the Major Anderson U_2 experience, he knew he 
could safely do. 

But an honest analysis and a thorough presentation (cer_ 
tainly not prohibited by space considerations in a book of 1100 
pages) would not have permitted the deification of Kennedy any 
more than it would have permitted the indulgence of achlesingerts 
own political likes and dislikes, and the fostering of his po-
litical beliefs. 

Here he switches to glorification of the other Kennedy, 
the Atty Gen, who he says "now came up with a thought of breath_ 
taking simplicity and ingenuity: why not ignore the second 
Khrushchev message and reply to the first?" (p.828) Again, only 
because he is protecting peolAe whose deficiencies should be 
known to the entire country is it necessary for Schlesinger to 
do this. But had he not, this only too obvious and unmistakable 
response to Khrushchev's intentions would of necessity have had 
to have been analyzed as the failure of those din the 1.'merican 
govt, both immediately around-the Pres and in the State Dept, 
to do either what the national interest demanded or what the 
norm of their own callings dictated. Only the failures of Fri 
niNit created the situation of Sat, And only a real or pretended 
misunderstanding of Khrushchev's public letter created the 'crisis.' 



Schlesinger, like everyone else, ignores the failure of anyone 

in the administration to signal even the xenotest interest in 
Khrushchev's letter. Rusks response to 2omin had been evasive. 
All that Khrushchev's FM  Night letter reauired, all that Fomin's 

informal proposal needed, was a very brief, one-paragraph re_ 

sponse indicating the general outline of either or both of the 

communications indicated an acceptable base for a solutia to 
the US. This was missing. This was obvious. This was consis_ 

tent with Adlai Stevenson's initial proposal at the UN (which 
neither Sorensen nor Schlesinger sees fit to recall in this 
context) and because of the urgent need for time, this ffailure 

allowed hhrushchev no alternative but to play his already un-

doubtedly prepared hand with the public letter. So perhaps 
Robert Kennedy was a genius. But if so, it was only because of 

the mediocrity with which he was surrounded. 
But Schlesinger is faced with the necessity of diverting 

attention from the failure to give a meaningful answer to either 

Fomin's informal message or Khrushchev's letter of Fri. He is 

also faced with the necessity of avoiding the significance of 
the public and much more- severe letter. It is in this context 

that the false propaganda campaign launched by the administra_ 
tion labeling Khrushchev's letter hIsterical, etc., makes 
sense. While Schlesinger wouldn't buy this particular facet, 

he took the administration's jewel and polished it. 
The elaborate construction is this: Khrushchev's letter 

is the letter of Fri. It is emotional, it is human, it is 
forceful, and it is couched in the kind of language the soviet 
chairman would have used. More, altho Schlesinger is not alone 

in avoiding it, _ Sorensen does too - the letter was larded 
with Khrushchev's personal experiences and homilies about what 
he had learned from them. There was no question about it, this 

was Khrushchev's own letter. 
But the Sat letter had a different tone. It was not a 

personal letter; it was a formal document. From this Schlesin_ 
ger and the others wanted to believe that he had nothing to do 
with it. Schlesinger says, "Its institutional tone suggests 
that it was written in the Foreign Office." Where in the hell 

else should it have been written',  This is the normal source of 

communications between states and between heads of states. The 
personal letter from Khrushchev was an exception. It was a 
ro er exception. It is possible something insidious can be 

rea into his having drafted the letter himself rather than al-

lowing his Foreign Office bureaucrats to do so. But can any_ 
thing insidious be read into Kennedy's regular editing of State 

Dept drafts, of his having Sorensen and other members of his 
staff draft papers for him? Schlesinger was one of o these people 

and he certainly knew the processes of govt. Ftom this moonshine 

he distills the following: `Might it (the second letter) not 

p.829 	have been drafted in Moscow on Thursday and Friday with an eye 

to Saturday morning release in New York? Then the so_called first let_ 

ter, which reflected the movement of events well beyond the U Thant pro-
posal and which was clearly written by Khrushchev himself, may well have 

been composed late Friday night (Moscow time) o and transmitted immedi_ 

ately to Kennedy while the 'second' letter was deep in the bureaucratic 

pipelines. Knowing heads of state and foreign office bureaucracies, 

one could take anything as possible." 



Note: Thus, like all his associates, and numerous fellow apologists, 
Schlesinger evades the clear import of the second Khrushchev 
letter with a similar but different distillation of nothingness. 

With the reader's mind suitably distracted from the 

failure of Kennedy, the State Dept or any advisers to counsel 

him to answer Khrushchev's Friday letter and entirely ignored 

the inadequate response from Rusk to Fomin, he quotes from Ken-

nedy's Oct 2B 27 response to Khrushchev: "At any rate, on 

p.829 	October 27 Kennedy now wrote Khrushchev, 'I have read your let_ 

ter of October 26th with great care and welcomed the statement 
of your desire to seek a prompt solution.'" 

The obvious queston he has avoided-is: Why couldn't his 
response have gone out immediately? Settlement could have been 

sooner, more pleasant, more dignified, at least historically 
for Kennedy, and the world would have teetered a day less. 

Schlesinger does not date Kennedy's reply, but Abel (187) 

puts it at 8:05 p.m. and Sorensen (714) "shortly after 8 p.m." 
But of course thks is not all that Schlesinger left out. 

He very carefully shelters the reputation of Dean Acheson whose 
participation in these deliberations was something less than 

helpful, somethung more than warlike, and anything but a credit 
to the reputation that somehow or another he had attached to 
himself or to the reputation of the country. And he has omitted 

the ineantile agonizing of the ExCom so used to little_boy 

tricks of maneuvering and so dependent upon being able to ac-

complish the normals ends of diplomacy only by the presence of 

overwhelming power to support them, that they dreamed up such 

incredible maneuvers as 1), to quote Abel, "by which the Turk_ 

ish Goveeeelent would somehow be persuaded to petition the United 
States for their (the missiles) removal". Or, again quoting 
from Abel, "the Executive Committee agreed (my emphasis) that 
the United States could afford to pay a considerable price in 

subsequent negotiations if the Russians would step their Cuba 

missile build-up at once, before the IR34s became operational. 

The concession was to be disguised as part of a broader negotia_ 

tion with the Russians concerning relaxation of tensions between 
NATO and the Warsaw Pact. Accordingly, the President talked 
privately with Rusk and McNamara at the close of the morning 

session and then assigned Gilpatric to spend the afternoon in 

Bundy's basement office at the White Home, with representatives 

of the State Department and the Join t Chiefs of Staff, writing 

a 'scenario.' for the early removal of all Jupiter missiles from 

Turkey and Italy. There were to be two separate plans in view 

of the differing national circumstances as between Turks and 

Italians. Gilpatric's scenario was to be ready for the Execu-

tive Committee's third meeting of the day at 9 p.m." (A-194-5). 

Unlike Schlesinger and Sorensen, yet with the same be_ 

liefs and attitude, Abel devotes a very lengthy section begin_ 

ning on p.186. 
So do we have a picture of the fearless young President, 

tall in the full 20 feet to which Schlesinger has drawn him, 

erect, unbending, unflinching, Dick Daring in the White House, 

Horatio at the bridge, and valiant, courageous, derring_do ad_ 

visers all, undauntable, heroic Hairbreadth Harries of the dip_ 

lomatic and military services? Or do we have frightened little 

boys with their heads under the pillows, under the sheets and 

shivering in fear? They were so deep in their dismay that 

among the entire crew there wasn't a single unhidden eyeball 



to press against Khrushchev's. Schlesinger has few words for 
this very important letter written by the President. He devotes 
part of a short paragraph to it, half of which he spends in the 
fruitless chase of a wild goose. Nowhere in it does one find 
a reflection of the fact that Kennedy grabbed Khrushchev's propo.. 
sal. You will find that Kennedy condescendingly indicated that 
once he got what he wanted "he would be ready to negotiate a 
settlement along the lines Khrushchev had proposed" (which is 
not what happened). What Kennedy told Khrushchev was that, as 
he understood Khrushchev's proposal, it was acceptable (A_198) 
(S_715). For all his dedication to fact, the mortar that binds 
the structure of history, Schlesinger in 1100 pages is so 
pressed for space he cannot find the room to acknowledge that 
Kennedy agreed "to give assurances against an invasion of Cuba" 
and he went father and in diplomatic language insured Cuba 
against invasion from any other nation in the hemisphere, "1 am 
confident that other nttions in the western hemisphere would be 
prepared to do likewise". 

But in a way Schlesinger's solution of the problem he 
faced was a little bit cleaner than Sorensen's. Sorensen prints 
almost all of Kennedy's/iletter. What little-he didn't print 
cannot be justified as omitted for reasons of space for his, 
like Schlesinger's , is a massive tame. He omitted the first 
sentence of the President's letter, which politely credited 
Khrushchev with the initiation. Then he left out a "however" 
and a "but" which tended to make Kennedy's letter stronger than 
it was. And he left out other things where he didn't indicate 
omissions, such as the guarantee against an invasion of Cuba 
from any hemisphere nation. With more subtlety than honesty, 
he replaced this with a note of his own, a note that, in the 
light of the history already written long before Sorensenffor_ 
got his book, was dishonest - not because the things he said 
were wrong, but because they hadn't come to pass. The guaran-
tee against hemisphere invasion was replaced by this note: 
"Note that, unlike the action to be undertaken by Khrushchev, 
ours was conditional upon UN arrangements." (S-715) Perhaps 
Mr. Sorensen wanted to indicate he had omitted more of the let_ 

ter than he really did because the last paragraph (S_715) has 
two omissions indicated. The first is the word but which 

takes up. no more space in type than the dots indicating its 

omission; and in the same line, he left out nothin and put in 
the dots indicating the elision: Unwilling 	cre it Khrush- 
chev with the solution, as Kennedy honestly did, without indi-
cating the omission, Sorensen left out the last sentence in 
Kennedy's letter, which read, "For this reason, Z hope we can 
quickly agree along the lines outlined in this letter and in 
your letter of UctOler 26th."  Clearly, it was not considerations 
of space that motivated Sorensen's editing of Kennedy's letter 
(of which he was co-author). It is just that Sorensen found 
the end so bitter; or perhaps what he left out were the changes, 
the additions the President made in his draft? 

Having omitted the first sentence, where again the Presi_ 
dent credited Khrushchev with the proposal that ended the crisis, 
Sorensen could not abide the second where Kennedy backed down on 
the "offensive" ,propaganda device he had used, shifting to a 

description of h weapons systems in Cuba capable of offensive  

use". The note-that Sorensen adds here explaining away Kennedy's 



retreat on "offensive" as "instead of arguing with Mr. K. over 
whether his missiles and planes were intended to be offensive", 
Sorensen devotes more otban 10 percent of the quotation of this 
letter to this note alone. 

Abel printed the entire text (A_197-9) which in his book 
that is ever so much smaller than either Schlesinger's or Sor_ 
ensents with fewer lines to the page, more leading between the 
lines, and lines that are a lot shorter, occupies considerably 
less than 2 pages. Had Sorensen omitted his own interpolations, 
he could have printed the entireletter in the same space. 

But the spark of the historian that he once had been 
perhaps still glowed in Schlesinger's breast. He did find room 
to quote a sentence thzt - a single sentence _ from the letter. 
It read, "If your letter signifies that you are prepared to 
discuss a detente affecting NATO and the Warsaw pact, we are 
quite prepared to consider with our allies any useful proposals." 

If His intention had been to pick a single sentencemost unrelated 
to the crisis and its solution, he could have succeeded no better: 
And with this sentence, Schlesinger is finished with Kennedy's 
letter: It is a really clever performance - just as clever as 
his quoting at the beginting of the paragraph the single opening 
sentence that Sorensen had seen fit to omit because, removed 
from the rest of the letter, it advanced the fiction that Ken_ 
nedy solved the crisis for it said that Kennedy "welcomed the 
statement of your desire to seek a prompt solution", making it 
look as tho Khrushchev had in some way backed down. 

But Schlesinger is not finished with his novelist approach 
to history. His next paragraph begins, 

p.829 	And so the message shot inscrutably into the night. Robert Ken_ 
nedy carried a copy that evening to the Soviet Ambassador, saying grimly 
that, unless we received assurances in twentylfour hours, the United 
States  would take military action by Tuesday. 

Comment: Sorensen, too, follows his reference to the letter with the 
same window dressing: 

At the private request of the President, a Copy of the letter 
was delivered to the Soviet Ambassador by Robert Kennedy with a strong 
verbal message: The point of escalation was at hand; the United States 
could proceed toward peace and disarmamant, or, as the Attorney General 
later described it, we could take "strong and overwhelming retaliatory 
action . . . unless fie Presildent[received immediate notice that the 
missiles would be wi  hdrawn.?  (S:715) 

Comment: Abel's version, at the end of his quotation of the full text 
of the letter (a-199) is, 

To be absolutely certain that Khrushchev fully understood the 
grave warning embedded in the final paragraph, Robert Kennedy deliv_ 
ered a copy of the president's letter to Ambassador Dobiynin at the 
Soviet Embassy on 16th Street. Kennedy emphasized to the Ambassador 
that time was running out. He said the United States was ready to be_ 
gin military action by the first of the week. 

Comment: This "final paragraph" is stronger in the Schlesinger version 
of history, where it doesn't exist, or in Sorensent s o where it 

is edited, than in the full text (A-198-9) tend here the signifi- 



cance of the omitted "but" in Sorensents version becomes clear. 
Kennedy emphasized that "the first ingredient" was "the cessa-
tion of work on missile sites in Cuba and measures to render 
such weapons inoperable . . . The continuation of this threat, 
or a prolonging of this discussion concerning Cuba by linking 
these problems to the broader questions of European and world 
security, would surely lead to an intensification of the Cuban 
crisis and a grave risk to the peace of the world." 

The next and concluding sentence is the one in which he 
conceded he was accepting Khrushchev's offer of the 26th, al-
ready quoted. 

Now, this language, interpreted as "tough talk" by the 
administbation's apologists, bears no relationship to the letter 
it was answering, that of the 26th. All it does is beg off from 
the tough letter of the 27th. For it was only in the letter of 
the 27th that Khrushchev had raised the question of the missiles 
in Turkey. That is what Kennedy was addressing himself to and 
in no sense was he "tough". 

Nor was Kennedy or the administration being "tough" in 
sending a copy of the letter to the soviet Ambassador by means 
of the Atty Gen, the president's brother. It was only one of 
the many means by which the administration sought the greatest 
possible speed and the greatest twastax attention to the Presi_ 
cleat's acceptance of Khrushchev(s proposal. As Abel makes 
clear (A-197), before the Atty Gen left the White House and 
"at the same time" that the letter was dispatched to Khrushchev, 
at 8:05 p.m., "Salinger handled copies to the White House report-
ers." 

But Schlesinger's romance is far from ended: "no one knew 
whether Khrushchev was even still in power." (::::) He next 
quotes the Atty Gen, in apparent reference to the ExCom and the 
Ares as follows: "'We all agreed in the end that if the—TEssians 
were ready to go to nuclear war over Cuba, they were ready to go 
to nuclear war, and that was that. So we might as well have the 
showdown then as six months later.'" (829_30) 

The window is dressed but it is still barren. Was there 
any reason for any rational, reasonable, passably honest man to 
believe that, when the pies had completely accepted Khrushchevls 
proposition, the Russians would use that as an excuse to go to 
nuclear war over Cuba? 

In any event, Schlesinger said "Saturday night was almost 
the blackest of all." And the ExCom prepared to "face the most 
terrible decisions". 

But fear not, dear reader. As the sun rose the cavalry 
came charging over the hill. Flags waving, sabres flashing, 
our brave boys had done it 

p.830 	Sunday, October 28, was a shining autumn day. At nine in the 
morning Khrushchevis answer began to come in. By the fifth sentence 
it was clear that he had thrown in his hand. Waxic 

Comment: Khrushchev had "thrown in his hand"? Kennedy had grabbed 
his thm deal so fast - and his deal and Khrushchev  threw in his 

hand? Kennedy had guaranteed not to invade Cuba and KhrElEchev 
lost? He had guaranteed Cuba against invasion from other Latin 
American countries (which meant, of a) urse, a disguised American 

invasion) and Khrushchev lost? 


